

Tom McCall PTC Minutes

September 12, 2017

**Meeting called to order:** 6:05pm

**In Attendance:** Megan Widmer, Rokki Apker, Drew Frank, Deborah Moucheboeuf, Allen Vellutini, Dawn Alexander, Shinead Lindgren, Lindy Nettleton, Keri Reiss, Tia Dougall, Heather Monson, Kristi Ross, Kristie Brewer

**Monthly treasurers Report**

Beginning Balance \$21,359.83

Total Withdrawals \$9626.57

Total Deposits \$2525.92

Ending Balance \$14,259.18

**New Business:**

- PTC all in favor to vote Megan Widmer and Rokki Apker in as the new PTC CO-Chairs.
- PTC all in favor to vote Tia Dougall in as the new PTC Treasurer.
- Mr. Vellutini proposed a 4<sup>th</sup> grade field trip to the Bend Lava Caves. He has asked PTC to fund \$150 for the bus transportation for this trip. PTC approved the \$150 to go towards bus transportation.
- Mrs. Toni would like us to fund \$1894.68 for new playground equipment. PTC approved the \$1894.68 for new play ground equipment.
- Mr. Frank talked with leadership for end goals
  - Crome books
  - Other technology
  - Class Ipad- one per class
  - Art/literacy
  - Fitness course for outside field
  - Trauma informed care – divorce, abuse, high poverty, etc. , these kids can not sit and focus. Would like to enforce a “Calming corner” in each classroom. PTC to potentially fund a calming kit for each classroom
  - 4<sup>th</sup> grade to possibly add music/guitar at the end of the day
- Box Tops- Heather would love some help! It would be great to have either a class parent or one parent per grade level to help cut/check expiration dates and sort box tops. She will still help with submitting and party planning but would love to pass that job onto another mom. Shinead will take over and do 1<sup>st</sup> grade and possibly 2<sup>nd</sup> grade too. We will work on getting more help.
- We are still looking for new board members
  - Secretary
  - Box Tops helpers
  - Spirit wear coordinator

## **Old Business:**

- Fun Run
  - Money goal for this year- \$18,000
  - This year for the Tshirt art contest, we will select one grand prize winner and 5 runners up, one runner up per grade level.-All in favor for changing to one runner up for each grade level.
  - We cannot get teal shirts, we will do white shirts with Teal logo and possibly the cancer ribbon somewhere on the shirt, sleeve?
  - Shirts- going with Alert Safety Supply as the new vendor –
    - Kerri will email KB all logos to put together a folder to go to Danny for shirts
  - We have 9 for sure sponsors for the shirt, Keri will let us know how many more spaces we have left .
  - All staff shirts for free, volunteers can pay \$5-
    - Rokki and Megan to get that order form out to teachers asap
  - Online donations- Kristie Brewer will sit down with Crystal to get a spread sheet of students to put into the system
  - Prizes-
    - Bikes- look into other options for drawing the winners
    - Mr. Frank talk to leadership about doing something else besides slime
    - Maybe doing scooters and not bikes for prizes, 3 winners?
    - Other prizes will stay the same with the metals and plaque
    - Top earners to get pizza party
    - Top earning class to get rootbeer float party
      - Mr. Frank to hype it up during morning announcements to see who is in the lead
    - Ask Crystal for volunteer form that is specific to jobs for the fun run.
    - We will keep stickers for keeping track of laps- stickers will go on shoulders send teachers with stickers ahead of time for teachers to place on shoulder.
- Hoedown- April 20<sup>th</sup>- Mr. Frank will check this date
- Movie date-Feb 19<sup>th</sup>, Presidents day. – check with the movie theater
  - Considering upping the price to \$2 per ticket
- Open House- 09/28/2017 6-7pm
  - PTC be there, snacks, sign ups
  - Fred Meyers sign up directions
- Fred Meyers Rewards
  - See if we can get a direct link or how to enroll in this
  - Send out something to parents with directions

**Meeting Adjourned @ 7:00pm**

**NEXT MEETING: October 3<sup>rd</sup> at 6pm**